
Trisha Summers 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hello, 

Michelle Robbecke 
Tuesday, June 30, 2020 6:54 PM 
Tony Hernandez; Trisha Summers 
Shanna Styron-Sherrell 
Mayor Salary Study 

I added the fiscal impact language and made some minor adjustments to the agenda bill for the salary 
study. I also made a few adjustments to the comparison spreadsheet and analysis document. I put all of 
the documents in the July 6, 2020 Council meeting folder, so any of us can make further edits. The City 
of Edgewood ordinance has some good verbiage, so I put that in the folder too in case we want to borrow 
anything. Thanks! 

Michelle Robbecke 
Finance Director 
City of Milton 
(253) 517-2704 
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Trisha Summers 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Michelle Robbecke 
Tuesday, June 30, 2020 8:33 PM 
Tony Hernandez; Trisha Summers 
Shanna Styron-Sherrell 
Recall: Mayor Salary Study 

Michelle Robbecke would like to recall the message, "Mayor Salary Study". 

1 

What does Recall mean?

You can try to recall the message from the recipients by using the Recall This Message feature in 
Microsoft Outlook. This lets you recall, replace or delete the messages sent.  

Remember that the recall function will only work if your recipient has not opened or seen your email 
yet, and if they are using the same email server.   

The success or failure of a message being recalled depends largely on their mail system and settings and 
whether they want to let you recall it, which is probably the single best reason why this method is 
probably not the best one to use. There’s also the fact that recalling a message will generally inform the 
recipient that the email exists and highlight the fact that you want to recall it.  
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Trisha Summers 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tony Hernandez 
Tuesday, June 30, 2020 8:34 PM 
Michelle Robbecke 
Message Recall Failure: Mayor Salary Study 

1 

NOTE:  This means Chief Hernandez had opened the email 
sometime between when it was sent (6:54 pm) and when the 
recall attempt was made (8:33 pm).  

The next page shows the recall for Trisha Summers was 
successful.  I did not get an email showing the success or 
failure for the Mayor.

But what's interesting is what happens on the last page.....

JStrader
Highlight



Trisha Summers 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Trisha Summers 
Wednesday, July 1, 2020 7:47 AM 
Michelle Robbecke 
Message Recall Success: Mayor Salary Study 
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Trisha Summers 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hello, 

Michelle Robbecke 
Tuesday, June 30, 2020 8:41 PM 
Trisha Summers; Tony Hernandez 
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
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The same email is resent with the
 cc:Shanna Styron-Sherrell removed.
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